
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker, President 
John Nicoletti 
Carlton Ashlock 
Desiree Hastey
Eva Teagarden, Vice President Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
April 13, 2022     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, April 13, 2022 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF MARCH 9, 2022, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-5 
4.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 6 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE   INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

5.3 MEMORIAL PLANNING FOR FORMER BOARD INFORMATION/ 
MEMBER GEORGE SMITH ACTION ITEM  



5.4 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS - Page 7 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

Dr. Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for  
January 1, 2022 – March 31, 2022, 3rd Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

No Complaints were filed with any school in the county programs or districts during the 3rd Quarter. 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 TITLE XV ANNUAL JUVENILE HALL EDUCATIONAL ACTION ITEM 
PROGRAM INSPECTION - Pages 8-14 
Bobbi Abold 

Pursuant to Title 15, California Code of Regulations, Article 6, Section 1370, Subsection (a): The 
facility administrator shall request an annual review of each required element of the education program 
by the Superintendent of Schools, and report or review checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and 
corrective action needed to achieve compliance with this section. 

7. ADVANCED PLANNING

7.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
MAY 11, 2022 – 4:30P.M.  ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, 
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901  

7.2 SPECIAL MEETING INFORMATION/ 
YCOE BOARD RETREAT  ACTION ITEM 
MAY 11, 2022 – 2:00P.M.  
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, 
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

8. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on March 9, 2022, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, 
Carlton Ashlock, Desiree Hastey and Eva 
Teagarden. 

Trustee Ashlock led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.           

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS Louise Miller spoke about Y.E.S. Charter School 
and shared a flyer. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the March 9, 2022, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the March 9, 2022, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Renicker directed board members to 
the March 9, 2022, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

4.1 Approval of February 12, 2022, Board    
       Meeting Minutes 
4.2 Approval of February 12, 2022, Special 

Meeting Minutes 
4.3 Approval of February 12, 2022, County 

Committee on School District 
Organization Meeting Minutes 

4.4 Temporary County Teacher  
Certificates 

MOTION: To approve 
the March 9, 2022, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti  
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
MOTION APPROVED 

1



2 | P age 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 
• Feb. 10- Presentation/Keynote to the

Yuba-Sutter Retired Teachers Association
• Feb. 11- 93Q FM Fundraise Interview
• Feb. 11- Attended Yuba-Sutter Arts Event
• Feb. 11- Attended Yuba County Board of

Supervisors Meeting
• Feb. 15- CCSESA Legislative Committee

Meeting
• Feb. 16- Motivational Conversation and

Certificate Presentation at Carden School
• Feb. 18- Yuba-Sutter Chamber Gala at

Hard Rock Casino
• Feb. 24- Meeting with Senator Nielsen
• Feb. 24- Attended PLESD Board

Meeting; Addressed Parents
• Feb. 25- Joint Union Leadership Meeting
• Feb. 26- Attended Anti-Racism Forum

with Wheatland Area Faith Leaders
• March 4- Aca Deca Awards Recognition

at WHS
• March 5- Bok Kai Parade Float Entry
• March 9- MJUSD Strategic Planning

Advisory Meeting

Trustee Eva Teagarden requested that an agenda 
item be added to the April 13, 2022, Board 
meeting for consideration of a memorial for 
former trustee George Smith.  

Trustee John Nicoletti shared information on the 
upcoming YCOE Roll & Stroll on May 21, 2022. 
He also shared information on a fishing 
tournament. He would like to invite local 
youth/schools to participate in the fishing 
competition.   

2



 

3 | P age  
  

5.2 Community Engagement Liaison  
Update 

 
Amy Nore shared the following items: 

• YCOE Roll & Stroll Planning meeting 
held March 8, 2022 

• March 5- Bok Kai Parade; YCOE Photos 
Shared 

• March 4- Aca Deca Awards Recognition 
at WHS 

• YCOE Hiring Event Scheduled on March 
21, 2022 

• State Provided YCOE with COVID-19 
Tester 

 
5.3 After School Program Planning  
 

Stephanie McKenzie, Director of Yuba-Sutter 
Community Taskforce, requested to speak on 
item 5.3. She shared information on planning 
being done by the Yuba-Sutter Community 
Taskforce regarding a Youth Center. The 
potential youth center is in Olivehurst, CA. The 
building is owned by Olivehurst Public Utility 
District (OPUD).  
 
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Bobbi 
Abold gave an update on YCOE’s involvement 
with the potential youth center in Olivehurst. 
YCOE may be able to meet multiple needs for 
youth in one “hub”. Next steps are pending the 
response from OPUD’s board of directors.  
 

6. CSBA DELEGATE 
ASSEMBLY 

6.1 Official 2022 Delegate Assembly Ballot 
Subregion 4-C 
 

Trustee Eva Teagarden nominated trustee John 
Nicoletti to fill the seat as a write-in candidate for 
CSBA Subregion 4-C. 
Trustee John Nicoletti accepted the nomination 
and was approved by a 5/5 vote by the board.   

 
 

MOTION: To nominate 
Trustee John Nicoletti for 
the CSBA Subregion 4-C 
vacant seat  
MOTION: Eva Teagarden  
MOTION APPROVED 
 
 
 
 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

6.2 Official 2022 Delegate Assembly Ballot  
County Delegate Region 4 
 

Upon a motion by John Nicoletti and duly 
seconded by Carlton Ashlock, they Yuba County 
Board of Education unanimously (5/5) elected to 
vote for candidate David Patterson. 
 

MOTION: Vote David 
Patterson for CSBA 
County Delegate Region 4 
MOTION: John Nicoletti  
SECOND: Carlton 
Ashlock 
MOTION APPROVED 

7. EDUCATION SERVICES 7.1 Yuba County Office of Education 2021-  
2022 Comprehensive Safe School Plan    
 

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Bobbi 
Abold led a review of the Yuba County Office of 
Education 2021-2022 Comprehensive Safe 
School Plan.  

 

MOTION: To approve 
the Yuba County Office of 
Education 2021-2022 
Comprehensive Safe 
School Plan as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 

8. FISCAL SERVICES 8.1 Acceptance of Second Interim Report 
for 2021-2022  
 

The Second Interim Report represents a status 
report for the Yuba County Office of Education’s 
fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 
2022. 
 
Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry 
review the report and requested that the board 
accept the Second Interim Report for 2021-2022 
as presented. 
 

MOTION: To approve 
the Second Interim Report 
for 2021-2022 as 
presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 

9. ADVANCED PLANNING 9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
April 13, 2022 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

9.2 Select Date/Time/Location for Next  
Board Advance (Special Meeting)  
 

The board voted (5/5) to hold their next Board 
Retreat (Advance) on Wednesday, May 11, 2022, 
from 2:00-4:00pm at the Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth room at 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 

MOTION: To schedule 
the YCOE Board Advance 
on Wednesday, May 11, 
2022, from 2:00-4:00pm at 
the Yuba County One 
Stop, Beckwourth room 
MOTION: John Nicoletti  
SECOND:  
Carlton Ashlock 
MOTION APPROVED 
 
 
 

4



 

5 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

10. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:38pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:38pm 
 

5



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Brenson, Anna Clear Speech-Language Pathology Yes 11/30/2022
Wehry, Natalie Prelim Ed Spec - M/M & Prelim SS - Eng No 10/31/2022

Temporary County Certificates Issued
March 1, 2022 to April 1, 2022

6



Revised 9/2021 

 
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

(Education Code 35186(d)) 
 
District Name: _______Yuba County Office of Education___________________________ 
 
Person completing this form: ______Francisco Reveles, Ed. D.______________________  
 
Title:  _________________________Superintendent______________________________ 
 
Quarterly Report Submission Date: ________________________________________ 
 

□ October 2021 (for July-September 2021) 
1st Quarter 

□ January 2022 (for October-December 2022) 
2nd Quarter 

□ April 2022 (for January-March 2022) 
3rd Quarter 

□ July 2022 (for April-June 2022) 
4th Quarter 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: _______________ 
□ No Complaints were filed with any school in the county programs during the quarter 

indicated above. 

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the county programs during the quarter indicated 
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

 

General Subject Area 
Total # of 

Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 
Textbooks and 

Instructional 
Materials 0   

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0   

Facilities Conditions 0  
 
 

 
 

TOTALS 0   
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name of County Superintendent 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of County Superintendent 

 

 

 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

March 31, 2022

April 13, 2022

7



JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION 
Juvenile Halls and Camps 

  

FACILITY NAME: COUNTY: 
Yuba County Juvenile Hall Yuba 

    

FACILITY ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, ZIP CODE, TELEPHONE): 

1023 14" Street, Marysville, Ca 95901 

  

CHECK THE FACILITY TYPE AS DEFINED IN JUVENILE HALL CAMP 
TITLE 15, SECTION 1302 x x 

    
  

DATE EVALUATED: March 1, 2022 

  

EDUCATION PROGRAM EVALUATOR(S) (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Gayelynn Gerhart, Principal 
Principal, Altgrnative Education, Yolo County Office of Education 
(530) 668-3990      

3/29/2022. 
  

EDUCATION STAFF INTERVIEWED (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

Krystal Cano, Secretary, Dan McAllister, Angie Bracco, Teachers       

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019)
8



 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION 
Juvenile Halls and Camps 

_ 
FACILITY NAME: 
Yuba County Juvenile Hall 
 

COUNTY:   
Yuba 

FACILITY ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, ZIP CODE, TELEPHONE): 
1023 14th Street, Marysville, Ca 95901 
 
CHECK THE FACILITY TYPE AS DEFINED IN  
TITLE 15, SECTION 1302 
             

JUVENILE HALL 
X 

CAMP 
X 

 
DATE EVALUATED:  March 1, 2022 
 
EDUCATION PROGRAM EVALUATOR(S) (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Gayelynn Gerhart, Principal  
Principal, Alternative Education, Yolo County Office of Education 
(530) 668-3090 
 
 
 
EDUCATION STAFF INTERVIEWED (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 
Krystal Cano, Secretary, Dan McAllister, Angie Bracco, Teachers 
 
 

9



 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

Purpose 
The facility administrator is required to request an annual review of each required element of the facility’s education 
program by the Superintendent of Schools.  A report or review checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and corrective 
action needed to achieve compliance with this section must be provided to the facility administrator.  
 
The Superintendent of Schools shall conduct this review in conjunction with a qualified outside agency or 
individual. It is important to note that the regulation prohibits the Superintendent of Schools from delegating 
this review to the principal or any staff of a juvenile court school site; the intent of this regulation is that an 
independent third-party review is conducted.  
 
Upon receipt of the review, the facility administrator or designee shall review each item with the Superintendent of 
Schools and shall take whatever corrective action is necessary to address each deficiency and to fully protect the 
educational interests of all youth in the facility. 
 
Instructions 
To complete the review, assess each element listed in the checklists and document the findings in the “comments” 
section. Columns in the checklist identify compliance as “Yes”, “No”, or “N/A” (not applicable). When the evaluator 
assessing the education program “checks” a column to indicate that the facility is out of compliance with all or part of 
a regulation, or indicates that all or part of a regulation is not applicable, a brief explanation is required in the comments 
section.  This explanation is critical; it assists both the BSCC and facility staff in understanding the rationale for the 
decision and highlights what needs correction.  Policies and procedures must be written and implemented to be 
in compliance. 
 
Education program evaluators may elect to assess areas that are not covered by the inspection checklists.  If this is 
done, the additional issues must be clearly delineated on a separate sheet to maintain their distinction from the BSCC 
Titele15 checklist. For information purposes, this additional sheet should be attached and distributed with the checklist. 
 
Checklists and regulations are available on the BSCC website (http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_fsoresources). Please contact 
the BSCC Field Representative assigned to your county at the number below or through e-mail access on the web site. 
 

Board of State and Community Corrections; FSO Division 
2590 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA  95833 

Phone:  916-445-5073; http://www.bscc.ca.gov/  

10

http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_fsoresources
http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_fsoresources
http://www.bscc.ca.gov/
http://www.bscc.ca.gov/


 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION 
 

1370.  Education Program YES NO N/A COMMENTS 
(a) School Programs 
The County Board of Education shall provide for the 
administration and operation of juvenile court schools 
in conjunction with the Chief Probation Officer, or 
designee pursuant to applicable State laws. 

X    

The school and facility administrators shall develop 
and implement written policy and procedures to 
ensure communication and coordination between 
educators and probation staff. 

X    

Culturally responsive and trauma-informed 
approaches should be applied when providing 
instruction.  

X    

Education staff should collaborate with the facility 
administrator to use technology to facilitate learning 
and ensure safe technology practices. 

X    

The facility administrator shall request an annual 
review of each required element of the program by the 
Superintendent of Schools, and a report or review 
checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and corrective 
action needed to achieve compliance with this section. 

X    

Such a review, when conducted, cannot be delegated 
to the principal or any other staff of any juvenile court 
school site. 

X    

The Superintendent of Schools shall conduct this 
review in conjunction with a qualified outside agency 
or individual. Upon receipt of the review, the facility 
administrator or designee shall review each item with 
the Superintendent of Schools and shall take whatever 
corrective action is necessary to address each 
deficiency and to fully protect the educational 
interests of all youth in the facility. 

X    

(b) Required elements 
The facility school program shall comply with the 
State Education Code and County Board of Education 
policies.  

X    

As stated in the 2009 California Standards for the 
Teaching Profession, teachers shall establish and 
maintain learning environments that are physically, 
emotionally, and intellectually safe. 

X    

Youth shall be provided a rigorous, quality 
educational program that responds to the different 
learning styles and abilities of students and prepares 
them for high school graduation, career entry, and 
post-secondary education. 

X    

(1) The course of study shall comply with the 
State Education Code and include, but not be 
limited to, courses required for high school 
graduation. 

X    

(2) Information and preparation for the High 
School Equivalency Test as approved by the 
California Department of Education shall be made 
available to eligible youth. 

X    

(3) Youth shall be informed of post-secondary 
education and vocational opportunities. 

X    

11



 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

1370.  Education Program YES NO N/A COMMENTS 
(4) Administration of the High School 
Equivalency Tests as approved by the California 
Department of Education, shall be made available 
when possible. 

X    

(5) Supplemental instruction shall be afforded to 
youth who do not demonstrate sufficient progress 
towards grade level standards. 

X    

(6) The minimum school day shall be consistent 
with State Education Code Requirements for 
juvenile court schools. The facility administrator, 
in conjunction with education staff, must ensure 
that operational procedures do not interfere with 
the time afforded for the minimum instructional 
day. Absences, time out of class or educational 
instruction, both excused and unexcused, shall be 
documented. 

X    

(7) Education shall be provided to all youth 
regardless of classification, housing, security 
status, disciplinary or separation status, including 
room confinement, except when providing 
education poses an immediate threat to the safety 
of self or others. Education includes, but is not 
limited to, related services as provided in a youth's 
Section 504 Plan or Individualized Education 
Program (IEP). 

X    

(c) School Discipline     
(1) Positive behavior management will be 
implemented to reduce the need for disciplinary 
action in the school setting and be integrated into 
the facility's overall behavioral management plan 
and security system. 

X    

(2) School staff shall be advised of 
administrative decisions made by probation staff 
that may affect the educational programming of 
students. 

X    

(3) Except as otherwise provided by the State 
Education Code, expulsion/suspension from 
school shall be imposed only when other means of 
correction fails to bring about proper conduct. 
School staff shall follow the appropriate due 
process safeguards as set forth in the State 
Education Code including the rights of students 
with special needs. School staff shall document 
the other means of correction used prior to 
imposing expulsion/suspension if an 
expulsion/suspension is ultimately imposed 

X    

(4) The facility administrator, in conjunction 
with education staff will develop policies and 
procedures that address the rights of any student 
who has continuing difficulty completing a school 
day. 

X    

(d) Provisions for Special Populations     
(1) State and federal laws and regulations shall 
be observed for all individuals with disabilities or 
suspected disabilities. This includes but is not 
limited to child find, assessment, continuum of 
alternative placements, manifestation 
determination reviews, and implementation of 
Section 504 Plans and Individualized Education 
Programs. 

   X    

12



 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

1370.  Education Program YES NO N/A COMMENTS 
(2) Youth identified as English Learners shall be 
afforded an educational program that addresses 
their language needs pursuant to all applicable 
state and federal laws and regulations governing 
programs for EL students. 

X    

(e) Educational Screening and Admission     
(1) Youth shall be interviewed after admittance 
and a record maintained that documents a youth's 
educational history, including but not limited to: 

X    

(A) School progress/school history; X    
(B) Home Language Survey and the results of 
the State Test used for English language 
proficiency; 

X    

(C) Needs and services of special populations 
as defined by the State Education Code, 
including but not limited to, students with 
special needs.; and, 

X    

(D) Discipline problems. X    
(2) Youth will be immediately enrolled in school. 
Educational staff shall conduct an assessment to 
determine the youth's general academic 
functioning levels to enable placement in core 
curriculum courses. 

   X    

(3) After admission to the facility, a preliminary 
education plan shall be developed for each youth 
within five school days. 

X    

(4) Upon enrollment, education staff shall 
comply with the State Education Code and request 
the youth's records from his/her prior school(s), 
including, but not limited to, transcripts, 
Individual Education Program (IEP), 504 Plan, 
state language assessment scores, immunization 
records, exit grades, and partial credits. Upon 
receipt of the transcripts, the youth's educational 
plan shall be reviewed with the youth and 
modified as needed. Youth should be informed of 
the credits they need to graduate. 

X    

(f) Educational Reporting     
(1) The complete facility educational record of 
the youth shall be forwarded to the next 
educational placement in accordance with the 
State Education Code. 

X    

(2) The County Superintendent of Schools shall 
provide appropriate credit (full or partial) for 
course work completed while in juvenile court 
school in accordance with the State Education 
Code. 

X    

(g)  Transition and Re-Entry Planning     
(1) The Superintendent of Schools and the Chief 
Probation Officer or designee, shall develop 
policies and procedures to meet the transition 
needs of youth, including the development of an 
education transition plan, in accordance with the 
State Education Code and in alignment with Title 
15, Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities, 
Section 1355. 

    X    

13



 

Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 

1370.  Education Program YES NO N/A COMMENTS 
(h) Post-Secondary Education Opportunities     

(1) The school and facility administrator should, 
whenever possible, collaborate with local post-
secondary education providers to facilitate 
access to educational and vocational 
opportunities for youth that considers the use of 
technology to implement these programs. 

X    

 
Summary of educational evaluation: 
There are no deficiencies and no corrective action is needed.  

14


	1 - 4-13-22 Agenda Cover
	2 - 4-13-22 Agenda
	3 - 3-9-22 Minutes
	4 - TCC 3.1.22 to 4.1.22
	5 - Quarterly Rpt on Williams Uniform Complaints - 3rd Quarter 4.22 - Copy
	6 - Yuba COE Title 15
	7 - Juvenile Facility Education Program Review and Evaluation 03.01.2022
	Blank Page



